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April 4, 2025

Mr. Mark Acreman, P.E.

Assistant County Engineer

Baldwin County Highway Department
PO Box 220

Silverhill, AL 36576

Dear: Mr. Acreman:

Re: ERPR-9076(910) HW23093
CR-48 Drainage Improvements
Baldwin County

My office has reviewed Baldwin County’s letter dated April 3, 2025, along with the bid tabulations for
the above-referenced project. ALDOT concurs with the county’s recommendation to award the
project to PL Russell, LLC, in the amount of $95,575.15. Please advise this office when the
preconstruction conference is scheduled.

If we may be of further assistance, please let us know.

Sincerely,

MATTHEW J. ERICKSEN, P. E., REGION ENGINEER

By:
Stephanie Dragotta, P.E.
Local Transportation Engineer-Mobile Area

MJE/SAD/cfb
c: Mr. Brian Aaron, P.E.
File



